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Nivitha (LKK Autn!

From: motorsurvey <matorsuney@ecics.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 26 September 2018 5:30 PM

To: vincent.sim@alpinemotors sg; 'assignments’

Ce motorsurvey

Subject: RE: GBH5109Y - OPEL COMBO 1.6 - ECICS - OWN DAMAGED CLAIM- DOA
24-9-2018

Attachments: GBHS5109Y- OWN DAMAGED PDF; GBH5109Y _ESTIMATE PG 2jpg; GEH5109Y

_ESTIMATE PG 1.jpg

Hi Vincent

Thank you for your email.
We will appoint LKK for OD survey.

Aside LKK

Please assist to arrange OD survey.
Policy Excess $2,000.00 and our claim no DMCV1800027H/)G.

Thank you.

Feygards,

Janica Goh

Claims Division
DID: +685 6303 0182
FAX: +85 6338 8267

ECICS Limited
10 Eunos Road B, Singapore Post Center #09-04A, Singapore 408600

WITH IMMEDIATE EFFECT FOR ALL PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION/SURVEY, please email to motorsyrvey@ecics.com.sq
diractly.

“*please bear with us should we take longer to response as we are currently experiencing a high volume of
claims. Thank you for your kind patience and understanding. **

From: Vincent Sim [mailto;vincent.sim@alpinemators.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 26 September, 2018 3:01 PM

To: motorsurvey

Cc: Janice Goh Siew Geok (ECICS, Claims)

Subject: GBH5109Y - OPEL COMBO 1.6 - ECICS - OWN DAMAGED CLAIM- DOA 24-5-2018

Janics
Kindly let rrie know whe are you sending for survey . As this van owner is still drlving . we have to make arrangement for him 1o
corme in for the suney

Regards,
\incant Sim- Claims Dept

vipcent sim@alplnamolors.sq

85113022 ext 343



The informiation contringd |0 s imesssge g inendad only for e recipient, @md may o a confdentinl athosmery e commumdEion of may ot te
ormlluged and corfidentisl and protecies fram discasie. i ihe resder of (His nessage [ not the ntended is<ipianl. of an employee o dgait resporsible ot
dilivieting thie reassage 1o e idtendod necigierd . phewns e sheare thal amy dissamination or copywg of My sommication @ strcdy profitted Wy Hinm
ricaged this cainmanication in eror, please fmmadutely nolifly e by replimg ba the message and deliting i fram yoln chmpits

follow us on foallow us on ; visit our website
f;cd:mk t'u;lt"tar___ecics.mm.sg ECIS._S

el e ol e LLE L] pe——

This message may contain priviloged and confidential information and ks only Interded for usé by the addressee. No represontation, warranty, guaranies
or undertaking expressed or implied &3 made by ECICS Limited; as to the fimess, sccuracy or completeness of any information, projections or epinionsg
contained in this message, Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination elther in whale or In part is probibited, If you are not the addressee
indicated in his message (or responsible for delivery of the message 1o such person), you may tiot copy or deliver this message to anyoni. in such case,
you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sendet by reply email. Opinions contained herein are the persoml opinions of the seader and do
nat necessarily represent the views of BCICS Limited.



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 2 October 2018 9:57 AM

To: Janice Goh Siew Geok (ECICS, Claims)"; ASSIGNMENT SELKKAUTO.COM

e 'SUR’; 'motorsurvey’

Subject: RE: GBH5109Y - OPEL COMBO 1.6 - ECICS - OWN DAMAGED CLAIM- DDA
24-9-2018

Attachments: fw: Re: SPAM-LOW: Re: GEHS109Y - OPEL COMBO 1.6 - ECICS - OWN DAMAGED
- (48,7 KB)

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Kindly refer to the attached email,

Hence we will close this case at our end without billing.

BEST REGARDS,
G Nivitha | Admin
LEK Aupto Consultants Ple Litd

Phome: 6841-1672 | emnil: asstenments@klauto.com | fax: 62564315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrinl Pack, Ubi Avenue 1, wo-25 | Slgo8955)

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d @lkkauto.com)

Sent: Thursday, 27 September 2018 10:14 AM

To: 'motorsurvey’ <motorsurvey @ecics.com.sg>; 'ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM'
<ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM>

Ce: 'SUR' <sur@ikkauto.comy>

Subject: RE: GBHS109Y - OPEL COMBO 1.6 - ECICS - OWN DAMAGED CLAIM- DOA 24-9-2018

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed vehicle not in workshop, repairer will arrange.

BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 68411972 | email; assignments@kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #0225 | Slgolysg)

From: motorsurvey [mailto:motorsurvey @ecics.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 26 September 2018 5:30 PM

To: vincent sim@alpinemotors.sg; ‘assignments’ <assignments@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: motorsurvey <motorsurvey@ecics.com.sg>

Subject: RE: GBH5109Y - OPEL COMBO 1.6 - ECICS - OWN DAMAGED CLAIM- DOA 24-9-2018

Hi Vincent

Thank you for your email
We will appoint LKK for OD survey.



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Vincent Sim -wincﬂnt.sim@alpinemuturs,sg:

Sent: Tuesday, 2 October 2018 9:36 AM

To: Janice Goh Siew Geok: LKK

Cc: Kelvin Chew; suhaimi@alpinemotors.sg

Subject: fw: Re: SPAM-LOW: Re: GBHS5109Y - OPEL COMBO 1.6 - ECICS - OWN DAMAGED

CLAIM- DOA  24-3-2018

Dear All,
&yl

Regards,
Vincent Sim- Claims Dept

vingent.sim@alpinemolors sn

65113022 ext 343

From: "Fashion Trade" {fashinntrade@singnetmm.sgnr

Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2018 9:31 AM

To: vincent.sim@aipinemators.sg

Cc: "F T Office” <fashiontrade@singnet.com.sg> _

Subject: Re: SPAM-LOW: Re: GBHS5109Y - OPEL COMBO 1.6 - ECICS - OWN DAMAGED CLAIM- DOA 24-9-2018

Dear Vincent

Piease call off the claim. :
As it is very difficult for an old man 1o bear the cost of §2K.
We decided to regair it oulsida,

Thank you
Sarnuel

Sent from my IPhona
On 2 Oct 2018, at 9:.04 AM, Vincent Sim cgmumﬂw wrote:

Dear Mr Ng |
kindly confirm that you want to close this case and repair on your dwn instead of Own Damaged claim |, as we
are stifl wailing for the survey to be camy out on your vehicks .

Kindly get back to be-asap.

Regards,
Vincent Sim- Claims Dept

Wi i Ipil

65113022 ext 243



From: “Fashion Trade" <fashiontrade@singnet
Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018 5:22 PM
To:

Subject: SPAM-LOW: Re: GBH5109Y - OPEL COMBO 1.6 - ECICS - OWN DAMAGED CLAIM- DOA 24-
9-2018

Dear Vincent

According to the driver, he signal to the left and the other party car in at a very high speed which causes the
collision

Can we sfill claim the insurance if we repair outside

We are trying to help this old man wha just work for us only couple of days and we hope can advice us a betler
‘way 1o solve this problem

Thank you

Sent from my iPhone

On 27 Sep 2018, at 10:34 AM, Vincent Sim <vincen sim@aipinamolors sg> wrote!

Dear Sir,

You saw the video , this is a mdaswipanntmﬂhhmﬂuhthﬁnmarpmr. Is either you do
Own Damaged or repair on your own , the other party might claim against you, as for the
excess you need not pay if you decided to repair on yoursslf outside - another optian

Regards,
Vincent Sim- Claims Degpt

65113022 axt 343

Subject; Re: GBHS109Y - OPEL COMBO 1.6 - ECICS - OWN DAMAGED CLAIM- DOA
24-9-2018

Dear Vincent

Can we claim the other parly’s insurarnce?
Since our van was hit by the other driver?
Please advise

Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

On 27 Sep 2018, at 10:08 AM, Vincent Sim

Mr Ng,
Fyi .



Please assist to arrange OD survey.
Policy Excess $2,000.00 and our claim no DMCV1800027H/JG.

Thank you,

Regards,

Janice Goh

Claims Divisjon
DID; +65 6303 0182
FAX: +65 8338 9267

ECICS Limited
10 Eunes Road 8, Singapore Post Center #09-04A, Singapore 408600

Regards,
Vineent Sim- Claims Dapt

Ak

65113022 ext 343

From: "matorsurvey" <motorsurvey@ecics.com.sq>
Sent: Wednesday Septmber 25 2:-13 6:32 PM
To: e

5uhjact RE: GEHSI GPE.CDMBDIE EC[DS OWN
DAMAGED CLAIM- DOA 24-9-2018

Hi Vincent

Thank you for your email.

We will appoint LKK for QD SUTVEY.

Aside LKK

Please assist to arrange OD survey.

Policy Excess $2,000.00 and our claim no DMCV1BD0027H/IG.

Thank you.



Regards,

Janice Goh

Claims Division
DID: +85 8303 0182

FAX: +65 6336 9267

ECICS Limited

10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Center #09-04A, Singapore
408600

WITH IMMEDIATE EFFECT FOR ALL PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION/SURVEY,
please emall to molorsurvey@ecics. com.sg

directly.

“*Please bear with us should we take longer to response as we are
currently experiencing a high volume of claims. Thank vou for your
kind patience and understanding. **

From: Vincent Sim [mailto:vincent.sim@alpinemotors.sq]

Sent: Wednesday, 26 September, 2018 3:01 PM

To: motorsurvey

Cc: Janice Goh Siew Geok (ECICS, Claims)

Subject: GEH5109Y - OPEL COMBO 1.6 - ECICS - OWN DAMAGED
CLAIM- DOA 24-9-2018

Janice |

Kindly let me know who are you sending for survey . As this van owner is stll
driving , we have to make arrangemen! for him to coma In for the sunvey

Regards,
Vincant Sim- Clalims Dept

im i 5.5
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65113022 ext 343
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This message may contain privileged and confidential infurmatinn and is only intended
far uso by the sddressee. No representation, warranty, guarantee or utidertaking
expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited: a5 to the fairness, sccuracy or
completeness of any information, projections or opinions contained in this message. Any
unautharized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whole or in part is prohibited. 1f
you are not the addressee indicated in his message (or responsible for delivery of the
message to such parsan), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such
case. you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email.
Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do not necessarily
represent the views of ECICS Limited.
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